From: <webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: December 2, 2017 at 5:59:21 PM PST

To: <usrb@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: >
Subject: (External):Electric Safety Incident Reported- SCE Incident No:

171202-8641

The Following information regarding this incident has been reported:

Reporting Date: 12/2/2017 5:53:20 PM
Incident Date: 12/2/2017 @ 1:40 p.m.

Reported By:
Utility Name: SCE
Phone Number:
Email Address:

Incident Location: 750 Clyde Place Oxnard, Ventura County

Reasons For Reporting:

- Fatalities? No (Utility: , Others: )

- Names of Fatalities:

- Injuries? (Utility: , Others: )

- Names of Injured: Jose Gonzales

- Damage? No (Utility: , Others: )

- Interruption? (Total Customers: , Total Hours: )
- Operator Judgement? No

- Media Coverage? No

Cause of Incident: Digin (Other Cause: )
Agencies on Scene: Fire,

Facilities Affected:

- Utilities Facilities: Maulhardt
- Voltage (KV): 16

- Customer's Facilities:


mailto:webmaster@cpuc.ca.gov

Digln Information:
- Excavator Name: TBD
- Contact:

-Phone: (__ ) -

Incident Recovery:
- On Scene Date & Time: @ 00:00 a.m.
- Service Restored: @ 00:00 a.m.

Summary: SCE reports the following event as it involves injury and hospital
admittance. At approximately 1:40 PM today , a foreman electrician

for Light and Power Company ?a private and not a utility associated company-
cut into an underground primary cable and * He was
subsequently transferred to a local hospital, and then further transported to a-

B h SCE has initiated an investigation into the incident.






